EXHIBIT 3002

From: Heersink, Linda K (70028) <lkheersink@michaelbest.com> On Behalf Of Trembath, Jon R
(74868)

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 6:17 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Trembath, Jon R (74868) <jrtrembath@michaelbest.com>; Roney, Edward M (78719)
<emroney@michaelbest.com>; Jason Perilla <j.perilla@thip.law>;
todd.deveau@thomashorstemeyer.com; scott.amy@thomashorstemeyer.com; Christiansen, Laura A
(70037) <lachristiansen@michaelbest.com>

Subject: Dynatemp Int'l. v. R 421A — IPR2020-01660

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Board:

Petitioner requests leave to file a motion to withdraw its Petition in IPR2020-01660. If its
motion is granted, Petitioner confirms that it does not intend to request reconsideration of the
Board’s institution decision or file any subsequent petitions with the Board challenging U.S.
Patent No. 9,982,179. Notwithstanding Petitioner’s agreement not to file such further
challenges, Patent Owner opposes.

Sincerely,
Jon R. Trembath

Linda K. Heersink



Legal Assistant
E Ikheersink@michaelbest.com
T 720.398.0028 | F 877.398.5240 | michaelbest.com

. MiChaEI BeSt A LexMundi Member

Michael Best & Friedrich LLP

Email Disclaimer
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The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the
use of the recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately and
delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. If you have any
questions concerning this message, please contact the sender.



